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LONDON BOROUGH OF CAMDEN
ACCESS COMMENTS
From:

Philippa Jackson
Tel. number:
020 7974 2305


Ref:

2018/0094/P
Date:

26th April 2018
To:

Robert Lester
Re:
1 Lily Place, London, EC1N 8YJ

The Proposed Work:

Demolition of existing mansard and erection of a sheer third floor and modern mansard to 39 Saffron Hill and single storey flat roof extension to 1 Lily Place with communal roof terrace to provide three additional residential units (Use Class C3). Internal re-configurations, replacement windows and alterations to ground floor entrances.

As this is an extension and not new build then the units only need to meet M4(1). This does not need to be conditioned. The one place where this appears not to meet that requirement is the WC which does not appear to have a 750mm activity zone in front of it clear of door swing. 
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	Director Ed Watson
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